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A.S. CCX>PER HOUSE - Before 1877 - North side of Trenton 
Road, 0. 2 mile east of Trenton Mill Road. Apparently 
the A.S. Cooper house shown in 1877 inset map of Trenton 
Village. Shown as Shellman M. Cooper's in 1918 tax 
ledger. Stone house, 3 bays wide, gable roof of 
aluminum, vernacular style. Full width front porch. 
One-story wing to northeast. Owner: Paul R. Shaffer. 

J.B. COLE HOUSE - c. 1857 16552 Trenton Road, 0.3 
mile east of Trenton Mill Road. Jabez H. Cole was shown 
as owner in 1877 atlas and he also had a smithy west of 
his residence. House passed to David M. Thompson in 
1885 and has remained in that family. Stone, Victorian 
style double house, four bays wide, rectangular window 
in cross-gable, which is trimmed with shingles in 
imbricated pattern. Recently added back building in 
"Tudor Revival". Excellent condition. Owner: Donald 
H. Thompson. 

TRENTON EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHRISTIAN CHURCH - 1859 -
Southwest corner of Trenton Road and Trenton Church 
Road. White frame and clapboard church built in 1859 on 
a hill overlooking village on land donated by George E. 
and Maria Zouck. Shown in 1877 atlas. Congregation is 
offshoot of a Manchester body of 1760. Gable roof of 
tin, vernacular style, open belfry with pointed spire. 

DANIEL COLHOUN HOUSE - 1850-1875 - (East side of) 16301 
Trenton Church Road, southeast of Trenton Road. Log 
house under frame and stucco outer construction. Tin 
gable roof; vernacular style. Two stories, 5 bays; 
1-story wing; 2 inside end-chimneys of stuccoed brick; 
full-width rear porch. Shown as W. Murphy's in 1877 
atlas. At end of dead-end road. Owner: Daniel 
Colhoun, Jr. 

MOSES CULLISON HOUSE 1890 Terminus of Trenton 
Church Road, 0.85 mile southeast of Trenton Road. Age 
proved by chimney datestone. Shown as Moses Cullison's 
on 1850 map and as John Kemp's in 1877 atlas. 
Essentially unaltered since it was built. Stone, 
2-story, vernacular style, 5-bay house; central entrance 
hall; crimped tin gable roof painted red; stone 
foundation; full-width porch; 6-on-6 double hung sash 
windows. Also outbuildings (a) stone smokehouse, (b) 
stone spring house, and ( c) barn on stone foundation. 
Owner: Eliot Ganse. 
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